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St. ANTHONY OF PADUA CHAPEL
FINDS M ORE ROOM

The MT. HOLLY (CHARLOTTE), NC chapel that is under the
patronage of the “Hammer of Heretics” recently underwent a major
expansion and remodeling of its sanctuary, sacristies and nave. With the
mission’s Sunday attendance increasing from between 150-75 parishioners
to 160-80 in a church that could accommodate only 140 faithful, several
options had to be weighed before deciding on a definite course of
action.

It was first considered to purchase a new complex, and a promising
one in the Mt. Holly area actually came up for bid, but the final auction
price was too high for the SSPX to consider. The next choice was to
schedule 2 Masses per Sunday, a frequent arrangement at many of our
chapels, but one that in this case would not only unnecessarily tax the
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Taken during the first stages of demolition,
this shot reveals the large room behind
the sanctuary, into which the sanctuary will
be partially moved. Just above the wall
studs is where the nave intersects with
the sanctuary-sacristies forming a “T”
which required some fancy carpentry.

The seemingly never-ending task of
disposing of plaster and lathe torn
down from the adjoining walls of the
sanctuary and rear rooms (sacristies).

(on the far left), a parishioner and contractor from the
Eddystone (Philadelphia), PA chapel, and their pastor, Fr.
Kenneth Novak, who took a week off from his editorial duties
at Angelus Press to supervise (and help with) the work.
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. Anthony of Padua...continued from p.1

pastor, Fr. Kenneth Novak (who after Mass in Charlotte, then travels on the
same day to minister to the Raleigh and Goldsboro, NC chapels), but
potentially diminish the intimate parish atmosphere that St. Anthony’s enjoys,
from the entire body of faithful uniting themselves through the Liturgy of
the Sunday High Mass to the ability to socialize as one group.

The decision was finally made, with the District Superior’s permission,
to undertake a remodeling of the church, which would deepen the sanctuary
and enlarge the nave to accommodate 50-60 more faithful. To do this, 3
rooms and a stairwell to the basement parish hall all situated behind the
sanctuary were modified during a project that spanned approximately 5weeks,
with much of the parish participating, including several all-nighters by some
of the men. While the chapel was under remodeling, Mass was held outdoors
for 3 Sundays on the church’s front steps, while the altar of repose from Holy
Week (cf. the May issue) prepared in the school house continued to be used
for reserving the Blessed Sacrament.

A shot of the young men taking a
break from their labors.
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The most complicated job was rectifying the
juncture of the “T” in the ceiling just above the
altar. This was ingeniously managed by installing a
22ft high hip-peak which was then paneled with
5” knotty pine so to give (in the words of the
pastor) “a Barque of Peter effect”.

Here another view during its installation Meanwhile, during the demolition and
gives a full effect of what the hip-peak looks construction, Mass was held outdoors

like over the altar behind the arch that setup on a temporary altar.
fronts the sanctuary (cf. the picture below). :

The finished product, the fruits
of the entire parish pitching in.

In addition to the installation of
new maple flooring to match the
original in the extended nave,
the sanctuary’s hardwood trim
was restored and eventually a
tester (a hanging canopy) will be
installed over the altar to
complete the liturgical
requirements of the sanctuary.

Just above the wall that is to the left of the
stairwell, is the rear sanctuary wall, while the flat
ceiling marks the hallway-staircase access. To
accommodate the extension of the sanctuary over
this area, the staircase was removed...

...and reused in the corner room
behind the Epistle-side of the sanctuary.

Another remodeling project was the | -:11_ e
resurfacing of the parish hall floor with = e ¢
ceramic tile and the installation of new =~ -
acoustical tile and lighting in the ceiling. =
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GEORGIA
Complementing its provision of sacred music, St.
Michael the Archangel Church in ROSWELL
(ATLANTA), GA recently acquired a new, digital pipe
organ from Phoenix Organs of Peterborough, Ontario
(Canada). Installed by coincidence on the feast of St. Gregory the Great
(the Roman Church’s patron of sacred music), the organ has 3 manuals
and 35 speaking stops, and was “voiced” (i.e., accommodating its sound
signatures to the chapel’s acoustical characteristics) by experienced organist,
Fr. Scott Gardner, despite his busy schedule. The new organ was first
played for the Mass of the Easter Vigil, the first piece being Adoramus Te
Christe written in 1867 by the famed Parisian organist, Théodore Dubois
(1837-1924).
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Fr. Gardner hard at work voicing the organ.

! Taken from below in the nave, Fr. Christopher
Danel, the pastor of St. Michael’s, watches as Fr.
Scott Gardner voices the organ in the choir loft.

OREGON
St. Thomas Becket Church and its .
academy in VENETA (EUGENE), OR has ¢
had some recent property improvements.
One of them, a 2-acre cemetery capable of
accommodating 1500 burials was blessed and opened, and
already has receieved its first occupant, a saint in fact, 8-
month old Cyprian Heidt (grandnephew of the late Fr.
Eugene Heidt, the first pastor).

The school received an addition in the way of a second
building that contains 4 classrooms and a large gymnasium.
Presently the academy has grades Kindergarten through high
school with 93 students and 13 lay teachers, which is not
bad for a parish of 400 souls.
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A view from the cémetery wall overlooking the front of
the St. Thomas Becket’s parish complex.

I - P

a1 r.
e Bl O i
. e,
at

The new combination school building which has A view of the new cemetery.
the classrooms on the second level.



SPRING PILGRIMAGES, |

HoLy HILL PILGRIMAGE

On Saturday, May 12th, the SSPX’s chapel of St. Pius V in MUKWONAGO
(MILWAUKEE), W1 made its first pilgrimage to the Basilica of the National Shrine
of Mary, Help of Christians, more commonly known as “Holy Hill” located just
outside Hubertus, Wi.

The shrine’s roots go back to an old diary and map dated “1676” and found
in a Quebec, Canada library, when the French explored the area and mapped the
conical hill. The diary went on to say that a stone altar and wooden cross had been
erected on the hill by a priest in order to dedicate it to Mary for perpetuity. Who
this priest was is still unknown (it was once thought it was Fr. Marquette, but
under critical historical scrutiny, this idea has been rejected), nevertheless it is
certain that there was Jesuit missionary activity in the area from 1673 to 1679
and even the local Potawatomis and Menomonee tribes told the story of a
“blackrobe” who prayed on the hill.

In the early 1840’s, the Irish settled in the area and named the 289ft high
stony mound “Holy Hill”. In 1862, a French hermit, named Frangois Soubrio
(the discoverer of the diary and map) was found living a life of penance on the hill
making reparation for his past life. The Irish left and in 1854 the Germans came,
and the hill, which they named Maria Hilfberg (Mary’s Mountain of Help) was
purchased by Austrian native, Fr. Paulhuber, who predicted that someday “tens of
thousands” of pilgrims would “come [to the hill] to do homage to the Virgin Mary

Rising above the scenic Wisconsin countrysid,
ascending the hallowed heights to the Basilica of
Holy Hill was the goal of the pilgrims.
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In June 1858, a 15ft high wooden cross was erected on the hilltop, which is
still preserved at the shrine. In 1863, the first building, a log chapel named the
Shrine of Mary, Help of Christians, was blessed. In Spring 1879 a new chapel was
constructed to be replaced in 1925 by the present-day neo-Romanesque church

LR T | which was completed in 1931. In the meantime, in 1903 the shrine
g '-E:\T’,"- e was granted the Portinuncla Privilege, and in 1906, Discalced
! 0 Carmelites from Bavaria arrived to administer the shrine (unto the
present) due to the ever-increasing number of pilgrims that came
annually (still at over 500,000) just as Fr. Paulhuber prophesied. In
November 2006, the shrine was elevated to the status of a minor
basilica by Pope John Paul I1.

The pilgrimage made by the St. Pius X Church was a great success
with over 100 faithful walking the 6-mile long trek led by their pastor,
Fr. Thomas Scott. Unable to celebrate Mass within the confines of the
magnificent basilica, the pilgrims instead had it at a picturesque park
dubbed “Holy Field” situated about halfway up the hill.

Here with cross and banners, the group steadily
makes it way upwards.
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With the basilica s;aen in the backg;c.)und,.Fr. Scott hears a
confession of a pilgrim.

Fr. Scott speaks a
few words inside
the beautiful
shrine basilica
dedicated to Our
Lady, Help of
Christians to the
pilgrims who have
completed their
journey.
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At an altar erected on Holy Field, Fr. Scott incenses
the cross during the pilgrimage’s High Mass.



The pllgrlmage gathers in front (though off the property) of the
magnificent Mission Concepcion whose sacred confines were refused to
Catholics whose only “crime” is their adherence to Tradition.

SAN ANTONIO PILGRIMAGE

The annual San Antonio Mission Trail Pilgrimage was held
on Tuesday, May 12th and attended by nearly 300 faithful from
the SSPX’s chapels of St. Joseph’s (San Antonio, TX) Queen of
Angels (Dickinson, TX), and St. Michael the Archangel (Spring,
TX) and Frs. Steven Stanich, Gregory Post, Stephen Zigrang
and Br. Gregory.

The persecution against Catholic Tradition continues, as this
year the pilgrimage group was prohibited by the local ordinary,
Archbishop Jose Gomez, from even entering the Mission Concepcion
situated at the beginning of the mission trail (cf. the September
2006 issue for details and history of the missions), let alone
offering Mass inside, stipulating that the group was not Catholic!
One can only imagine how in the false spirit of ecumenism he
would have treated a group of Buddbhists if they had arrived!
Not to be deterred, the group had Mass offered outside of the
mission grounds on public property, a few feet away.

Though the group was not barred by the archbishop from
the other missions on the trail, unfortunately they could not
likewise enter 2 others due to public ceremonies being held in
both, necessitating the pilgrims to perform their devotions at
the church doors, though the
Muission Espada was accessible.

Upon the conclusion of
the pilgrimage, the pilgrims
returned to St. Joseph’s
Church where it all began
earlier that day with Mass
offered by Fr. Zigrang for a
barbeque cooked by one of the
parishioners.

Fr. Post takes a look at the
informational sign that includes a
| map outlining the mission trail

B * that runs 10 miles south from
San Antonio.

Espada, Fr. Zigrang gives his
blessing to the pilgrims.
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Congregated inside the Mission ¥

The various brlgades (or chapters) from each chapel make thelr
way along the mission trail, retracing the steps of the Franciscan
padres who not only evangelized the native Americans, but instilled
them with Catholic culture and European technology.



INTERNATIONAL NEWS

MexicaN MEebicaL MissioN

In the city of Gomez Palacio
located in the northern Mexican
state of Durango, the second
annual Medical Mission was held

from May 21-25, spearheaded by a group of 7 Americans
that came from the SSPX’s chapels in Philadelphia,
Phoenix, ElI Paso and North Carolina who joined up
with a fellow group from SSPX’s chapels in Mexico. The
mission, which was opened to the entire neighborhood
in which the SSPX’s chapel, Sagrados Corazones de Jesus y
Maria is located, focused not only on teaching children
good personal hygiene and adults how to deal with
various medical concerns, but also the Catholic Faith.
In addition to 3 doctors (2 from the USA and 1
local of Gomez Palacio) being available for free
consulation, the daily activities consisted of such hygienic
classes as washing hands and hair, brushing teeth and
physical health, catechism classes, Rosary processions, A shot of the youngsters lining up at the end
singing and of course, games and treats. About 100 of each day to receive their treats.
children attended daily and thanks to the opportunity
to evangelize the neighborhood the mission brought
about the fruit of attracting new members to the chapel.

One of the games played was: “Who can keep their arms
outstretched the longest?” The winner gets the superball
held by the young man (facing) on the right...

This loudspeaker van was hired to announce
the invitation to the mission.
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Here the children have a sing-along in honor of Our Lady.

Still going!



Look at what you’re missing this month!

The Angelus is America’s premier magazine of Catholic Faith and culture.
Every month, The Angelus brings you the best in Catholic history, literature,
theology, analysis of the crisis in the Church, family life, liturgy, news of the
work of Catholic Tradition, Questions & Answers, and much, much more.
All this and more for $35.00. It’s worth it.

® Summorum Pontificum: the full
texts, SSPX reaction, interview
with Bishop Fellay.
Summorum Pontificum: Good
for the Church, but what good
can we make of it for the
already traditional faithful?
Limbo: Reality or Fiction?
Listen to the Church Fathers!

A picture of the mostly American team who headed up the il EANCI NS Should Novus Ordo priests be

Medical Mission, which included 2 doctors and 2 nurses. ? “re-ordained” when they come

to tradition?

How Did the Liberals take over
the Council?

Fr. Novak on “motu mania”
and “chalk talk”

“Reciprocal Esteem” and why it is
essential to ahappy marriage.
Canyouinvestin acompany
that makes profit from immoral
products or activities?

Online subscriptions: $15.00/year. The online edition
is available around the 10th of the month preceding the print
edition’s release.To subscribe visit: www.angelusonline.org.

Register for free to access back issues 14 months and older plus
many other site features.

Angelus Press
www.angeluspress.org e 1-800-966-7337

No stranger to medical missioné, Dr.Albert Brown from

Phoenix gives some advice after examining a young boy E U C H A RI S‘I‘ I C C R U SA D E

in the makeshift room. In the left foreground, his nurse,
Mrs. Monica Armstrong, translates. MONTHLY INTENTIONS

September For the elderly
October  For the conversion of sinners
November For the deceased, especially for priests

U.S. DISTRICT TREASURE—June 2007

Daily Offering 7,234
Masses 2,168
Sacramental Communions 1,898
Spiritual Communions 6,073
Sacrifices 28,837
Decades of the Rosary 31,884
Visits to the Blessed Sacrament 1,761
15 minutes of silent meditation 2,433
Good Example 20,035
Number returned 269

The daily Rosary procession with its
climax on the last day carrying banners.



RETREAT SCHEDULE

ST. IGNATIUS RETREAT HOUSE
209 Tackora Trail, Ridgefield, CT 06877
(203) 431-0201
MEN: Oct 15-20, Dec 10-15
WOMEN: Nov 12-17, Jan 14-19, 2008

ST. ALOYSIUS GONZAGA
CAMP & RETREAT CENTER

19101 Bear Creek Road, Los Gatos, CA 95033
(408) 354-7703
MEN: Oct. 22-27, Nov. 29-Dec 2
WOMEN: Oct. 1-6, Nov. 12-17, Dec. 13-16

OUR LADY OF SORROWS RETREAT CENTER
750 E. Baseline Road, Phoenix, AZ 85042
(602) 268-7673

MEN: Nov. 12-17
WOMEN: Oct. 8-13, Dec. 17-22
MIXED: Dec. 27-Jan. 1, 2008 (Marian)

ENGLISH RETREATSIN THE CANADIAN DISTRICT
ST. PIUS X RETREAT HOUSE,
905 Rang S-Mathieu E., Shawinigan, QC, G9N 6T5
(819) 537-9696 tel, (819) 537-6562 fax
MEN: November 4-9
WOMEN: October 14-19

Please contact the retreat house in question to
ensure availability before making any travel plans

Regina Pilgrimages
(accompanied by a SSPX priest)

LENTEN PILGRIMAGE TO ETERNAL ROME

A 10-day Pilgrimage visiting Vatican City, theMajor
Basilicas and Relics, and the Catacombs

FEBRUARY 28-MARCH 8, 2008

This unique pilgrimage is ideal for both the first-time visitor and the
experienced traveler. Enjoy time to thoroughly visit the Catholic

treasures of Rome yousfve been wanting to see. Learn more about
the great saints who were the cornerstones of our civilization. Discover
the history of the Catholic Church and its impact on society. Gain
spiritual blessings from praying at the major shrines of Christendom.

$1,949 pp pre-paid plus air taxes and surcharges, includes roundtrip
air from JFK to Rome

Take advantage of this unique opportunity! Space is limited.
For more information please contact:
REGINA PILGRIMAGES BY ORBIS VACATIONS
866-369-8149 (toll-free)
www.reginapilgrimages.com info@reginapilgrimages.com

Saint Pius X Pilgrimage Co.

(Fully escorted pilgrimages accompanied by an SSPX priest)

HOLY LAND

(Back by great demand...Our 4th annual Lenten Holy Land Pilgrimage!)
(FEBRUARY 14-25, 2008)

We will visit the Holy Places from the Annunciation in Nazareth, to
Bethlehem to Mt Beatitudes, to the Sea of Galilee, to Mount Tabor,
to the first Miracle of Jesus in Cana, to Mount Nebo where Moses
died, to Petra the lost City, one of the Seven Wonders of the World,
we will renew your baptismal promises on the Jordan River, to the
Mount of Temptation in Jericho, to the raising of Lazarus in Bethany,
we will follow Jesus through the streets of Jerusalem from the Palm
Sunday road to the Garden of Gethsemane to the Via Crucis to
Golgotha and more. This is living the Passion with our Lord Jesus
Christ.

Price includes roundtrip airfare accommodations, pilgrimage
transportation, hotels, three meals a day, lunch and dinner with
bottle water, tips, fares for the Galilee boat, cable car, taxi to Mt.
Tabor, etc.: $2650.

IRELAND, ENGLAND, FRANCE

(June 16-25, 2008)

Cashel, Our Lady of Knock, Slane, Dublin in the footsteps of St.
Patrick, the Book of Kells, the Church of St. Valentine, Ladywell,
York, London, The Tyburn Martyrs Convent (Edmond Campion),
Alysford (the Chapel of Our Lady of Mount Carmel where Our Lady
gave St. Simon Stock the Brown Scapular), St. Jude’s Shrine,
Canterbury (where St. Thomas Beckett was martyred), Cathedral of
Amiens (the Head of St. John the Baptist), Paris-Rue du Bac (the
Miraculous Medal), Notre Dame, Sacre Coeur, and more.

Price includes round trip airfare from Newark, accommodations,
pilgrimage transportation, 3 meals a day, lunch and dinner with
bottle water and wine /beer, tips, admissions. $3775.00 per person

e Daily Mass e 4-star or better accommodations
e experienced Catholic tour-guides

For itinerary brochure, reservations contact: Saint Pius X
Pilgrimage Co., Robert & Christine di Cecco, 38 Ten Coat
Lane, Shelton, CT 06484; telephone 203-922-0096;
or e-mail: info@stpiusxpilgrimage.com

For more information: www.stpiusxpilgrimage.com



